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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

Board Agenda Memo 

 

 

MEETING DATE: September 9, 2025 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Justin Drinkwater, Director of Facilities 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution approving an On-Airport Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) 

between the United States of America Department of Transportation 
Federal Aviation Administration and the County of Nevada 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution   
 
FUNDING: No funding required 
 
BACKGROUND:  
The Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) owns and maintains the Visual Aid Slope Indicator (VASI) 
on runway 7 at the Nevada County Airport.  The VASI assists pilots during night landings and 
Instrument Meteorological Conditions by providing a visual glide path using red and white lights.  The 
FAA frequently visits the airport to maintain the VASI and the surrounding environment to ensure the 
unit is operational and free of obstructions such as vegetation. The current Memorandum of 
Agreement is set to expire on September 30, 2025.  The term of the new agreement will commence 
on October 1, 2025, and continue through September 30, 2045. 
 
Item Initiated by: Kevin Edwards, Airport Manager  
 
Approved by:  Justin Drinkwater, Director of Facilities  


